
Mike Kuo 

From: cathena@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: February11日2004年Wednesday 11:55 PM

To: Mike Kuo; david@ccsemc.com.tw; skang@ccsemc.com.tw; lily@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: 回信： FW: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID:QNP-EVDW433, AN04T3659(經昌)

2/12/2004

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 5:57 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID:QNP-EVDW433, AN04T3659 
 
 
Notice_content  
-------------  
Question #1:FCC Docket 01-278, 95-19 and FCC 03-149 has been published in 
Federal Register on Dec. 09, 2003 with effective date of Jan. 08, 2004.  All 
applications submitted after Jan.08 shall comply with ANSI C63.4:2001 
procedures.  In the test report, ANSI C63.4:1992 is used.  Please confirm 
the tests were performed per ANSI C63.4:2001 and revised the test report to 
indicate the test procedure used.  
(Please refer to attached file, C40115404-RP_Vision-Wireless Door_EV-DW433.pdf)  
 
Question #2: There is no test data contained in the test report.  Please 
provide it.  
(The test data is added on the report this time.) 
 
Question #3: There are two devices showed in the page 1 of external photo. 
Please explain the function of both devices. 
(Inside the smaller box is a magnet bar.  
(Please refer to attached photo )  
The function of this device is simply as a switch/braker. )  
 
Question #4: User manual does not contain information required per section 
15.21 of FCC rules.  Please provide revised user manual to comply this 
requirement. 
(The manual is modified already, please refer to attached file,thank you.)  
 
Athena  
 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/02/11 09:58 AM  

         
        收件人：        "'cathena@ccsemc.com.tw'" <cathena@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Secure Wireless, Inc., FCC ID:QNP-EVDW433, AN04T3659



 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
 
 

2/12/2004


